From: "Jim Freels (LES)" <jfreels@nefnm.com>

To: "Timothy Johnson" <TCJ@nrc.gov>
Date: 03/28/2007 5:03:27 PM

Subject: RE: Code Reconciliation Issue

Tim,

Sorry about that..

Jim Freels, P.E.

Licensing Consultant
National Enrichment Facility

505.394.5252

From: Timothy Johnson [mailto:TCJ@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 2:32 PM
To: Jim Freels (LES)

Subject: Re: Code Reconciliation Issue

Can you resend with the attachment??? Thanks.

>>>"Jim Freels (LES)" <jfreels@nefnm.com> 03/28/2007 3:29 PM >>>

Good afternoon Tim,

Attached is a listing of codes that the NEF staff would like to have

some discussion on sometime in the mid-April timeframe. | realize that
you have some dates where you will be unavailable, and we are looking to
see how the week of 16 April looks for you. After you have a chance to
look at the attached codes and your schedule, please let me know how a
day in that week looks for you and the staff for a possible meeting.

Thanks,

Jim

Jim Freels, P.E.
Licensing Consultant
National Enrichment Facility

505.394.5252
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